Title: Immanuel Presbyterian Church Collection
Reference Code: Mss-1665

Inclusive Dates: 1846 — 1978

Quantity: 0.4 cu. ft.

Location: BV, Sh. 104

Abstract: Immanuel Presbyterian Church was founded in 1870 through the merger of members
of the First Presbyterian Church (organized in 1837) and North Presbyterian Church (established
in 1849). A new church on Astor Street, designed by famed architect Edward Townsend Mix,

was dedicated on January 3, 1875.

Scope and Content: The collection consists of anniversary booklets, directories, church service

programs, as well as miscellaneous newsletters and programs.
Access and Use: No restrictions
Language: English

Arrangement:

Folder Heading

Box #

File #

Annual Reports
— Woman’s Association, 1974-1978
— Immanuel Presbyterian Annual Meeting, January 24, 1979

Church Historical Information

Church Directories, 1890-1965 (not inclusive)

The Immanuel Record, 1911-1933 (not inclusive)

Order of Service Bulletins, 1933-1970 & Undated (not inclusive)

Newsletters & Programs

Miscellaneous
— Includes sermons by Andrew Gladstone Finnie, 1944-1946
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